FEDIERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WoaSH IMGTON, D0 20443

Sarkis J. Kechejian, Treasurer

Armenian American PAC
{ARMENPAC)

421 E Aarport Freeway

Irving, TX 75206 uy 28 &

[devtification Number: CO0352054

Eeference: . VEar End (12/21/599-12/31/99) and April Quarlerly (1/01/00-3/31/00)
Reports T

Dear Treasurer:

This letter is prompred by the Commission's preliminary review of the repart(s)
reterenced above. The review raisud yusstions cotcermng certain information pontained
in the repori(s). An itemization follows:

Wow aepoit diselesss limited payments for administrative  PEPENSGS.
Administrative expenscs ars payments made for the purpose of operating a
political committee inclnding, but not Timited to, rent, wiilitles, salanies,
welephone service, office cquipment and supplies. Any such payments to a
person aggregating in excess of $200 in a calendar vear must bo disclosed
on Schedule B, supporting Line 216} of the Detailed Summary Page. 2
U.S.C. 8434(b)5) If these expenzes are being paid by o comnected
orpanization, your Statement of Organtzation must be smendzd to reflect
this relationship. 2 U.5.C. §433b)(Z)} In addition, il expcnses have been
incurred but not paid in a reporting petiod, the activity should be disclosed
as a debt on Schedule D, if the obligation is $500 or mere, o cutstanding
for sixty days or more. 11 CFR 104,11

Any goods or scrvices provided to your commnitteg by a person, except
volunteer activity (L.e., B persot's time), would be ¢onsidercd an in-kind
contribution from that person, and would be subject to the disclosure
requirements of 2 U.S.C. §434(b)(3} and 11 CFR §104.13, and the
limitations and prohibitions of 2 U.S.C. §§441a and 441b.




Clarifieation Togarding adminigtrative expenses should be disclosed dungg
each two vear election evele beginning with the first report [iled in the
non-clection year, Please verify that all expenses refercnced above (ie.,
rent, salories, utilities, etc.) have been adequately disclosed. If these
services have been provided by volunteers, please confirm this in writing.

Any ameondmedt or clarification should be filed with the Federal Election
Commission. 1f you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toli-fres
nutnber, (800) 424-0530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports Analysis
Divisiont. My local number is (202) 624-1130.

Sineerely,

Wocid (2l

Dominick Ciaraldi
Reporte Analyst
275 Reports Analysis Division




